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 TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 
TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 

 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council Date: December 8, 2015 
 
From:  Brad Miller, Town Engineer  Item No: 8 
 Engineering Department 
 
Subject: APPROVE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE SAN 

BERNARDINO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT FOR THE 
MOJAVE RIVERWALK SOUTH - PROJECT NO. 2015-08 

 
T.M. Approval: _____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the San Bernardino 
County Flood Control District and the Town of Apple Valley for the construction of multi-
use trails within the District’s easements. 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
The attached MOU is a general document that allows the Town to develop and maintain 
bike paths and pedestrian trails located within the San Bernardino County Flood Control 
District’s easements, which are currently located along the Mojave River and the Desert 
Knolls Wash. The Town Attorney has reviewed and approved the content of the 
agreement. 
 
In addition to the MOU, a Conditional Use Agreement (CUA) will be required for any 
specific project such as the Mojave River Walk South Project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Town staff approached the San Bernardino County Flood Control District to coordinate 
the construction of the Mojave Riverwalk South Project. The project includes the 
construction of a 12'-wide concrete bike path, 2.18 miles long, along the eastern 
boundary of the Mojave River between Bear Valley Road and Tussing Ranch Road.  
 
The concrete path will be constructed on the San Bernardino County Flood Control 
District’s existing access road and will connect the Jess Ranch housing community to 



   

Council Meeting Date: 12/8/2015  8-2 

the Victor Valley College Campus and shopping at the Jess Ranch Marketplace. When 
all segments are completed, the Mojave Riverwalk Master Plan will provide for full 
connectivity between Apple Valley, through Victorville (via the Bear Valley Road Bridge) 
and to the Mojave Narrows Regional Park. Mojave Riverwalk South is one of the two (2) 
Active Transportation Program (ATP) grants the Town recently received. As a practical 
active transportation project that supports Apple Valley Coalition’s, “Healthy Apple 
Valley” comprehensive strategic plan, this initiative effects environmental and policy 
changes that supports and encourages healthy lifestyle choices.  
 
The MOU and the CUA are agreements that the San Bernardino County Flood Control 
District is requiring for the project. Once the MOU has been approved, the San 
Bernardino County Flood Control District will provide the Town with the CUA for the 
Mojave River Walk South Project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There are no fiscal impacts for the agreement. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Location Map 
2. Memorandum of Understanding for Development of Community Trails 
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LOCATION MAP 
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